
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Our History 
 
William Amory, of Stonehouse, in his will dated August 26th 1728, left to his wife: 7 
acres, 2 roods and 10 perches of land, known as Pool-Street Meadows in the Parish 
of Dilhorne. He directed that after his wife’s death, trustees be appointed to the 
building of a schoolhouse. 
 
The school was to be built in the Blythe Marsh and the master to teach freely the 
children of the poor in the immediate locality. His directions were, in due course 
carried out. However, in 1809 new trustees were appointed to administer all that 
William Amory had bequeathed. The schoolhouse had, by this time, fallen into decay 
and classes had been suspended. It was two or three years before renovation and 
subsequent re-opening of the school was possible. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                        
About the early 1850’s, the number of pupils was 125, all learning the 3 R’s. John 
Spilsbury was the school master and Assistant Overseer. By 1876 the schoolhouse 
was no longer used and a new school for boys was built in 1878 with funds from the 
charity. 
 
The name Amory appears quite frequently in documents of Forsbrook’s past. So it 
was in 1728 when William Amory, who must have had a social conscience, founded 
a free school in Blythe Bridge. The school was built on the site now occupied by the 
library and police station. 
 



In the early 1850’s it seems that the Grammar school, founded by Mr. Amory was 
closed and another school was built. The need for more school places was another 
effect of the increase in population, so with funds from Mr. Amory’s foundation, The 
Marsh School was built in 1878, next to the chapel in Uttoxeter Road. 
 
In 1971 the Marsh Primary added its own Junior School in Stallington Lane. 
 
The William Amory Primary School is an amalgamation of The Marsh Primary 
School and Draycott Manor Primary School and opened as such in September 2006. 
The school was officially opened by Cllr Robert Simpson, Councillor Elect for 
Children and Lifelong Learning, on Wednesday 28th March 2007. The William Amory 
Nursery was formed on the 1st August 2017. 

 

 


